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TO: A. Jerome Fletcher Il, ICMA-CM, MPA, City Manager A Jer

Fletche

FROM: Sandy Pfundheller, Parks & Recreation Director

Sandy
Plundhetier

~
THROUGH:  Juliana B. Bellia, Assistant City Manager % (s. ~
i

SUBJECT: Gymnasium Access for Summer Camp

DATE: March 12, 2024

As you are aware, the gymnasium space at the Morgan Family Community Center remains unavailable
to support summer camp activities for the upcoming season. Given that gym space is integral to our
middle school camp programming, staff sought out several alternative options including the use of
nearby schools and bus shuttles to the Mullen Center.

Last week, staff found intermittent availability at the Heron Creek Middle School gymnasium and a
reservation request has been submitted to the school. The cost for this use is estimated at $4,900.

Staff looks forward to incorporating this amenity into our Teen Xtreme camp programming to provide
a much-needed outlet for physical activity.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thank you.
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